————— Original Message-----

From: Hailey Hou [mailto:hailey.hou@mdpi.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:30 PM

To: p.ramasami@uom.ac.mu; z.edis@ajman.ac.ae

Cc: Pathogens Editorial Office

Subject: [Pathogens] pathogens-598495 - Paper Promotion Tips

Dear Dr. Ramasami, Dr. Edis,
Thank you very much for your publication with /Pathogens/ on the paper:

"Smart" Triiodide Compounds: Does Halogen Bonding Influence
Antimicrobial Activities?

We are glad to inform you that this paper has raised substantial
interest since its publication:

Views 729
Downloads 700
Citations 3

We are very proud of the journal’s success and appreciate your ongoing
support of our journal. If you consider your paper deserves to be read

and referred by more people, we suggest you promote it. One of the most
effective promotion options would be to share your paper on various

social networks by clicking the “Share Link” button on the article webpage.

Thanks for your consideration. Look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,
Hailey Hou
Assistant Editor
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